

EATONVILLE TOWN COUNCIL MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

TIME: 7:00 PM **DATE:** October 11, 2021

PLACE: Virtual Zoom Meeting

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Schaub called the meeting of the Eatonville Town Council to order at 7:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Town Clerk Miranda Doll called the roll. The following were:

Present: Councilmembers Emily McFadden, Bill Dunn, Bob Thomas and Jennie Hannah.

Councilmember McFadden made a motion to excuse Councilmember Walter and was seconded by Councilmember Hannah. All were in favor.

Also Present: Mayor Mike Schaub, Town Clerk Miranda Doll, Police Chief Jason LaLiberte and Fire Chief Todd Wernet.

OPENING CEREMONIES

Mayor Schaub led the assembly in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Councilmember Dunn moved approval and was seconded by Councilmember Hannah. All were in favor.

COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS - NONE

CONSENT AGENDA

A. Minutes from the September 27, 2021 Virtual Council Meeting

B. Payroll 26671 to 26675 \$ 78,112.32 C. Claims 40288 to 40330 \$ 199,157.71

Councilmember Hannah moved approval of the Consent Agenda and was seconded by Councilmember McFadden. All were in favor.

DEPARTMENT HEAD/COUNCIL COMMITTEE/BOARD/COMMISSION REPORT

- **A. Police Report** Police Chief LaLiberte gave an update on the redirection of traffic backups for school drop off and pickup, he stated that the plan put in place is working well.
- **B. Fire Report** Chief Wernet inquired on the plan for the Christmas parade this year.
- C. Public Works Report Mayor Schaub let the Council know that the water leak in front of the Motel is one that is on the Water Dept. radar.

ORDINANCE 2021-8 - SECOND READING

An Ordinance of the Town of Eatonville, Washington, approving a site-specific rezone for the real property located at 331 and 333 Washington Ave N and amending the Eatonville zoning map by changing the zoning classification for the property from Multi-Family Residential District (MF-1) to Downtown Commercial District (C-1).

Town Clerk Miranda Doll read the Ordinance by title into the record.

Councilmember Dunn made a motion to approve the second reading of Ordinance 2021-8 and was seconded by Councilmember McFadden. All were in favor.

SETTING PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA FOR OCTOBER 18, 2021

Councilmember McFadden made a motion to approve the agenda as presented and was seconded by Councilmember Dunn. All were in favor.

RESOLUTION 2021-KK

A Resolution of the Town of Eatonville, Washington, approving with conditions a preliminary plat for a subdivision known as Lynch Creek Landings.

Town Clerk Miranda Doll read the Resolution by title into the record.

Councilmember Dunn made a motion to approve Resolution 2021-KK and was seconded by Councilmember McFadden. Motion passed 3-1.

COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS

Councilmember McFadden let the Council know why she voted the way she did on the Resolution, she feels it's a tough call to add requirements that are not set in code.

Councilmember Dunn extended his condolences to Councilmember Walter for his loss.

Councilmember Thomas thanked Chief LaLiberte for taking care of the traffic issue on Lynch Creek Rd.

Councilmember Hannah apologized for her recent absences and gave her deepest condolences to Councilmember Walter for the loss of his wife Dixie.

ADJOURNMENT

With all business completed, Mayor Schaub adjourned the meeting at 7:42 PM.

Mike Schaub, Mayor

ATTEST:

Miranda Doll, Town Clerk